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Who can submit an idea? 
Any organization, institution, private or public entity 

that can fulfill the instructions described in the RFI is 

encouraged to submit their ideas. TCA is reaching 

out to a broad audience across multiple industries, 

local agencies, as well as organizations within the 

transportation sector to solicit a broad range of ideas.  

What is the purpose of the RFI? 
The purpose of the RFI is to solicit a broad range 

of creative and innovative ideas that may lead to 

further consideration of viable concepts that would 

provide benefit to the transportation system and the 

communities we serve. 

What is TCA’s role?
TCA will act as a facilitator for the solicitation process 

and will coordinate with our transportation partner – 

the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) 

regarding the review of responsive submittals. 

What are the submission 
requirements? 
Information regarding existing constraints and 

limitations, and the instructions regarding the 

submission of information are described in the RFI. 

Who will fund the ideas? 
Respondents are encouraged to identify potential 

funding sources for the ideas submitted.  

Additional questions
If you have questions about the process, or any  

of the information contained in the RFI, please 

submit your questions via our website at 

TheTollRoads.com/TollPlazaRFI.
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